Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. __J0% ,s.2018

To:  Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Principals/Heads
All Teachers

From: Schools Division Superintendent
Date: October 11, 2018

Subject: SCHEDULE OF 2"° QUARTER EXAMINATIONS

The Schools Division Office is cognizant of the need to teach all skills and
competencies budgeted for the quarter before the conduct of quarter exammatlon,but due to
the flooding of many areas in the city and subsequent cancellation of classes schools were
not able to do so. ' : '

The schedule of the second quarter exam is therefore moved from October 18 & 19 to
October 29 & 30, 2018 to give ample time for catch up classes and cover all oompetencoes
for the quarter.

Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

For your information and guidance.

DR. LORNA'G. AYONG, CESO Vi
School:})ivision Superintendent
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